Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

From: Eberechi Okwuwolu <e.okwuwolu@inclusifyy.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 5:47 PM

To: Eberechi Okwuwolu

Cc: Amanda Fernandez

Subject: A White man slapped a Black man

Hello,

My name is Eberechi okwuwolu, and | hope this message finds you well.

On August 7, my football (soccer) team faced racism during a regional final. My team is 89% Black &
brown & the opposing team is 100% white. All the officials are white and during the height of their
racism, a white official slapped one of our Black players.

While we are tired of racism, we are seed carriers & for 500 years we have sown seeds. We want to do
something that will not just end with this racist encounter. We know how to take hate, & we know how to
transform our brokenness caused by hate.

The Genocide in Sudan has been ongoing for 17 months, and approximately 2.5 million will die of hunger
by September this year.

We have committed to feeding 56 Sudanese families experiencing genocide and doctored famine, and
this will cost us $20,000. So far, we have collected $1382.72, and we are hoping you can help as well.

Per Day Per Week Per Month
$12.71 $88.97 $381.30

Feeding a Family of 6

If you would like to be a part of pushing back against racism please:
1. Donate: 100% of your donation will go to food for Sudanese families;
2. Sponsor: Prizes for the community events;
3. Corporate sponsorship: 95% of your donation will go to feeding Sudanese families, & 5% used for
banking fees & food for the family event.

If you are in PEI (or close by), join us on Aug 25 as we are hosting a community event to raise funds,
“Football (not the hand kind) For Sudan,” and it includes:
e Football Tournament: A 6v6 tournament with a cash prize of $1000 for first place, & $500 for
second.
¢ Community space: Attend as a family or as a community member for fun, food & prizes.

*Everyone * is welcome!

For all details, visit our event website: https://footballforsudan.my.canva.site/
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Join us as we push back against racism, your support will make a significant difference.

With appreciation,
Eberechi

Eberechi Okwuwolu

Executive Director, Revivifyy

Chief Mindfulness Coach, Inclusifyy
www.revivifyy.com

902.218.2538

If you would like to be taken off the mailing list, please write to me.
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